From: info@myhoasolution.com

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:43 AM

Subject: RE: CDD & East lakes

East lakes HOA has been paying a Toho Water bill Meter # 18006898

Hi All

This meter 18006898 waters both CDD land and East Lakes at Harmony Land.
Gerhard and | are in agreement that it is a 50 / 50 split.

So can | make a suggestion? If the HOA pays the invoice each month can we invoice the CDD on a
monthly basis for the 50% reimbursement? Would this work? ( With a copy of the invoice attached)

Thanks

Mark
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Toho Account Number: 002635361-033141278
EAST LAKES OF HARMONY i
Water A Toho Water Authority COMMUNITY Past Due Amount: $674.22
Authori / P.0, Box 30527 Current Charges: $558.53
- . ica Address: : s
— Tampa, Florida 336303527 $300%0NGERD ciRoLE ODp BLOGK  101al Amourt Due $1,232.75

", \6) www.tohowater.com

Bringing you life’s most precious resource
) Meter Number] Previous Meter Reading Current Meter Reading Water
Customer Service: {(Bam - 5pm) 407-944-5000 e of Usa
( Number Days Date Reading Date Reading 9e
Annuat Water Quality Reports available al 18006898| 30 | 06/16/2020 | 6933 | 07116/2020 | 7120 | 181
www tohowaterqualityreports.com
Previocus Balance 674.22
Balance Forward $674.22
Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Base Charge $18.50
Reclaimed Usage $540.03
Current Transaction Total $558.53
Total Amount Due $1,232.75
Reclaimed
Jun Jui Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul
Please return this portton with your payment — Do not send cash through the mail
Toho
Wate.r Past due balances are subject to immediate interruption of service
A"‘h‘”‘ity / Toho Water Authority W, v A 7 i —.e .

P.0. Box 30527
‘ Tampa, Florida 33630-3527 L B
www.tohowater.com - R L

. 002635361-033141279 . .
Bringing you life’s most precious resource Se74.22 535853

Please Remit to

;ogoyagar Al_.;thority
: . O. Box 3052
it B11MABBETTE o MONY COMMUNITY Tampa, Florida  33630-3527
r KISSIMMEE, FL 34741-5155 g
00X320 .

002L3535103314L2790001232752
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Ashley Park Irrigation
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Ashley Park Irrigation
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Ashley Park Irrigation





